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IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, 1974, 
S.O., CHAPTER 122 

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES AT THE 
FOLLOWING MUNICIPAL ADDRESS, IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE • 

Ontario Heritage Foundation, 
. --

77 Bloor Street West,- -
Toronto, Ontario 
M?A 2R9 

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Village of 
Lakefield intends to designate the property, including lands and buildings, 
at the following municipal address as a property of architectural and 
historical value or interest under Part IV of The Ontario Heritage Act, 
1974, s.o. Chapter 122 

a) CHRIST ANGLICAN CHURCH 

-- - -

Municipal Address 

Christ Anglican Church at 62 Water Street, Lakefield, Ontario. 

Reason for the Proposed Designation 

''Christ Church and its adjoining cemetery are recommended for 
designation for their architectural and historical significance . 

• 

Built in 1853 Christ Chyrch was fo.unded .by the early se-ttle.rs of 
Lakefield, It is the first ~arish in the Village and one of the 
oldest remaining Churches in the area. 

' 

The Church was designed in the gothic style by Kival Tully, architect 
for the Government of Upper Canada and son-in law of Colonel Strickland. 

The walls are of hand-cut limestone, with a bell tower 
and buttresses at the corners. The gothic arch window 
framed in pine. The roof is cedar shingled. 

on one end 
openings are 

• 

Inside, the floor is of broad pine boards, and the walls form a high 
arch, finished in plaster. Overall, the construction is a good 
example of local craftsmanship using the local materials. 

The Churchyard was used as a community burial-ground until 1886, _ 
and the headstones record many of the area's earliest settlers." 

, 

NOTICE OF OBJECTION to the proposed designation, together with a statement 
of the reasons for the objection and all relevant facts may be served on 
the Clerk of the Village of Lakefield before the 13th day of July, 1984. 

- - -.... - -- -- --~ . - . - - --

DATED at the Village of Lakefield 
this 13th day of June, 1984. 

' 

Administrator, Cler - reasurer 
Village of Lakefiel 
P.O. Box 400 
Lakefield, Ontario 
KOL 2HO 




